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Sikes, Audrey

From: David Kraus <david_kraus@columbiacountyfla.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 6:19 PM
To: Johnson, Demetrius
Cc: Joel Foreman; Sikes, Audrey; Brown, Stephen; Dyal, Paul; Bruner, Joyce; Karr, Brenda
Subject: Re: Resolution 2022-012 Interlocal Agreement for County’s Building official to Act as the City’s 

Building Official - Termination
Attachments: image001.png; Termination of Interlocal Agreement for Resolution 2022-012.pdf

I do have a question, upon termination of contract, will you be taking over the  Building permits that are in mid 
process?  Or do you want to just cut off the County processing new permits?  
 
David 

Sent from my iPhone 
 
 

On Feb 15, 2023, at 3:40 PM, Johnson, Demetrius <JohnsonD@lcfla.com> wrote: 

  
David, 
  
Please see the attached termination letter for the County acting as the City’s building official. If you have 
any questions please let me know. 
  
Thanks. 
  
  
  
Dee Johnson, CPPB 
Interim Assistant City Manager / Procurement Coordinator  
City of Lake City 
205 N. Marion Ave.  
Lake City, FL 32055 
Phone: (386) 719‐5816 
Fax: (386)755‐6112 
johnsond@lcfla.com 
  
  
PLEASE NOTE:  Florida has a very broad public records law.  Most written communications to or from 
City officials regarding City business are public records available to the public and media upon 
request.  Your email communications may be subject to public disclosure.   
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regarding City business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email 
communications may be subject to public disclosure.  


